
MEMORANDUM TO FILE 
 

TO:  KM File  
 
FROM: Brian Rakvica 
 
DATE: August 4, 2004 
 
CC:  Todd Croft, Jennifer Carr, Jeff Johnson, Jim Najima, Jon Palm, Tamara  

Pelham, Alan Tinney, Leo Drozdoff, Valerie King 
 
RE:  KM Conference Call on August 3, 2004 at 3:30 PM 
 

1. Attendance: 
a. NDEP: Todd Croft, Tamara Pelham, Brian Rakvica 
b. KM: Keith Bailey, Susan Crowley 

2. Reviewed system operations. 
a. System is operating at ~950 gpm and between 67-75% of the chemical 

load. 
b. KM noted that they would like to operate the system as is for a couple of 

weeks or so to make sure that the system continues to operate correctly 
prior to increasing chemical loading.  If the system is still working well 
KM will increase the chemical loading.. 

c. KM noted that the discharge was slightly cloudy on Sunday and Monday 
due to an issue with the filtrate from the filter press.  KM discontinued the 
addition of this filtrate and is working on the problem.  Discharge is 
currently ~ 15 NTU. 

3. Discussed discharge location. 
a. KM reviewed with Tamara.  BWPC requires the change to be submitted to 

Nadir Sous.  Tamara will include a memo to file to correct the fact sheet. 
b. KM still needs to discuss with the County and others. 

4. Next call: Tuesday, August 11, 2004 at 1:30 PM.  Call in number to be 
provided. 


